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Jodi Winship

Senior Campaign finance Analyst

Reports Analysis division

Federal Election Commission

999 E Street, NW

Washington, DC 20463

Re: Amended Year End Report (11/28/06-12/31/06)
Dear Ms. Winship:
I am responding to your letter dated July 20, 2007.

The Schedule B disbursement for "Direct Mail" reflects public communications that did not include express advocacy, and
for that reason it was correctly recorded on Line 21(b).

We are still working to verify the substance of the message reflected in the disbursement for "Polls" in order to
ascertain whether or not it was reported accurately and will respond further as soon as we are able to do so.

Laurence E. Gold

Lichtman, Trister & Ross, PLLC
Suite 500

1666 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20009
(202)328-1666, ext. 1352

Counsel to CWA COPE PCC
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